
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: January 19, 2026 

 
To: Clergy, religious, parish communicators, social justice ministers and 

campus ministers 

 
From: Deacon Dennis Dorner, chancellor and director of permanent 

diaconate 

  
Re: Fortunate and Faithful Families annual retreat 

           
 
Fortunate and Faithful Families will host their annual retreat, entitled “Love is 

Spoken Here,” at the Chancery, 2401 Lake Park Dr., Smyrna 30080 on 
Sunday, March 1, 12-7 p.m.  
 

The keynote talk will be given by Dr. Craig A. Ford, Jr., visiting assistant 
professor of ethics at Candler School of Theology at Emory University. Dr. Ford 
is nationally well known as an author and speaker exploring topics at the 

intersection of moral theology, queer theology and black studies.  
 
The day will also include sharing by priests, small group discussions, spiritual 

reflection, Mass and dinner.  
 
All LGBTQ persons, parents and family members, clergy, counselors, youth 

ministers, allies and those desiring a more welcoming Church for all are invited 
to attend.  
 

Registration deadline is Monday, February 23. Visit 
fortunatefailthfulfamilies.org to register.  

https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=fortunatefailthfulfamilies.org&u=aHR0cDovL2ZvcnR1bmF0ZWZhaWx0aGZ1bGZhbWlsaWVzLm9yZw==&p=m&i=NjgwYjllYjdiNTk2MDY1MTIwN2ZlM2Qx&t=OUZMNURHdHFGWDN3MlhFVEhwS1ExWGtJS2pQdCs0RXpOanRKeVVsZ2h3WT0=&h=ac35df52b0dc41ea9629133c1301eade&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaNa290zwPhXroorla0CUTY0Z8pxzawlxLmK0lzW4PiKA

